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Dear Petitioner:  

 

This is in reference to your applications for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your applications, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your applications have been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your applications on 

23 February 2023.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your applications, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations and 

policies, as well as the 21 October 2022 decisions by the Marine Corps Performance Evaluation 

Review Board (PERB), the 20 September 2022 Advisory Opinions (AOs) provided to the PERB 

by the Manpower Management Division Records and Performance Branch (MMRP-30), as well 

as your 17 January 2023 rebuttal.   

 

The Board carefully considered your request to remove the fitness report for the reporting period 

11 August 2018 to 31 May 2019 because the Reporting Senior’s (RS) evaluation did not 

correspond to your primary duty actions during the reporting period.  Specifically, you contend 

that you executed the RS’s initial guidance and intent as directed during documented initial and 

follow-on counseling sessions as well as the Headquarters Marine Corps Casualty Section 

directed Casualty Assistance Calls Officer (CACO) duties.  You further contend you were told 

by the RS almost daily that you were doing a “phenomenal job” and that actions you were taking 

were “impressive.”  However, you contend the result, a fitness report average of 3.29 and 

relative value of 80.00, does not correspond with your actions and performance, which you 

contend suggests the RS was not properly managing his RS profile.  Further, you contend the RS 

erred by not counseling you before sending the fitness report to a Reviewing Officer (RO) who 

had only recently arrived instead of the RO who had more than 270 days of observation time.   

 








